
TO:

FROM:

Memorandum

Wells Williams, Planning Director

Randy Hughes, Assessing Director if
SUBJECT: Whitcomb Heights Subdivision, Phase 1 Development Area A

DATE: September 30,2011

Per your request, I have estimated minimum lot values for the above described proposed
subdivision located on Jacobs Circle, Sitka. The purpose of this report is to estimate the fee
simple value for establishing minimum bid prices for 10 proposed vacant lots.

Please note the following assumptions:

. All City utilities in place adjacent to the individual lots.
o Lots are zoned R-1 having a highest and best use as Single Family Residential lots.
. Further subdivision of an individual lot would not be allowed.
. All lots have at least one buildable site.
. All lots will or will have at least a minimum view.

The following is my estimate of minimum lot value:

. Lot 1 $164,500
o Lot 2 $139,200
. Lot 3 $1 10,800
o Lot4 $98,600
r Lot 5 $101,300
o Lot 6 $103,000
r Lot 7 $1 1 1,900
. Lot 8 $143,800
. Lot I $129,600
. Lot 10 $138,600
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